Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

12 April 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room G05), City Hall on
Thursday, 18th April, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Declarations of Interest

Request for Deputations

(a) Deputation from representatives of Queen's University
Pursuant to the Committee’s decision of 7 February 2013, to receive
representatives from the Queen’s University in relation to the Lennoxvale
Planning Applications.

Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 -4)

Reports and Correspondence

(a) Planning Application Z/2012/1108/F - 2 Oceanic Avenue (Pages 5 - 6)

(b) Article 31 Planning Application - 7 Airport Road (Pages 7 - 8)



5.  New Applications (Pages 9 - 28)

6. Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 29 - 30)

7. Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 31 - 36)
8. Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 37 - 44)

9. Reconsidered Items (Pages 45 - 46)

10. Schedule of Applications (Pages 47 - 58)



Page 3 Agenda Iltem 3

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 18 April 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

¢ Notification of the extinguishment of Public Rights of Way at Lenadoon
Estate;

e Confirmation of the extinguishment of Public Rights of Way at Fortwilliam
Parade/Queen Victoria Gardens; and

e Confirmation of the extinguishment of Public Rights of Way at Caledon
Court and Somerdale.

Department for Social Development

e Confirmation of the making of a Vesting Order at 279 Albertbridge Road.

Roads Service

¢ Notification of the removal of an accessible/blue badge parking bay at 13
Windsor Road.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

Date: 26" March 2013
Your Ref:

Our Ref: Z2/2012/1108/F
(Please quote at all times)

35 DOE

Department of
the Environment
www.doeni. gov. uk

Belfast Area Planning Office
Bedford House

Mr Peter McNaney 16 — 22 Bedford Street

Chief Executive g;e_l;a;lt:o
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

Dear Mr McNaney

Planning Application Z/2012/1108/F — Proposed Change of Use and Sub
Division from Vacant Office Unit to a Taxi Booking Office — No2 Oceanic
Avenue, Belfast.

The above planning application was included on the schedule of applications to
the Town Plannmg Committee on 13" December 2012 with an oplmon to refuse
planning permission. The Department consulted the Committee again on 21
February 2013 with a changed opinion to approve and Councillor Kingston and
Councillor Spence voted against this opinion. At the Full Council meeting on 4t
March 2013 the Committee agreed to reject the DOE's opinion to approve.

This proposal is for a taxi booking office. Essentially, this is an activity relying on
95% telephone bookings with limited radio control. The gross floorspace of the
proposal comprises approximately 32 square metres.

The principal planning issues raised by this proposal include potential
disturbance to neighbours due to increased vehicle movements and general
activity and traffic hazards caused by on-street parking.  Significantly,
Environmental Health at Belfast City Council and Roads Service raised no
objection to the proposal.

The proposal is also a relocation of an existing local business in the area which
was given weight in the decision making process.

A common argument in support of a taxi booking office is that most parking and
vehicular activity is generated in the evening when streets are usually less
congested, and that the small number of visiting vehicles at any ’_Q;e tlme have

Agenda Iltem 4a

little significant effect on traffic conditions. )
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES | 33 _____I@

SP&R P&L HOUSING . AUDIT 2 by (

H&ES TP GR COUNCIL =

09 APR 2013

Lic DEVEL TRAN [P&L
REFERENCE [ 72 557 <

T T e
b nrr

REFERRED TO




Page 6

In terms of potential for anti-social behaviour this essentially a management
issued for the taxi booking office in liaison with the PSNI.

Taking all of these factors into consideration the Department remains of the
opinion that the proposed development is acceptable.

| would advise you that a decision to approve the application will be issued within
the next few days.

Yours sincerely

Clifford Mcllwaine
Area Planning Manager



el Agenda Item 4b

Date: 26th March 2013
Your Ref:

Our Ref: Z/2012/1387/F Department of

(Please quote at all times) the Environment
www.doeni.gov.uk

Strategic Planning Division,
ge Millennium House,

¢ 2nd Floor,
17 - 25 Great Victoria Street,
Malone Lower

Chief Executive 1.0 YK
Belfast City Council ~anLB
Cecil Ward Building

4-10 Linenhall Street | == mri o0 | Belfast
Belfast ——t up; u,{q BT2 7BN
BT2 8BP e TRwEC

Please contact: Mrs Claire Patton
Direct Line: 02890 416871

Dear Sir/Madam,

Major Planning Application under Article 31 of the Planning (Northern Ireland) Order
1991

Location: 7 Airport Road, Belfast, BT3 9DY

Proposal: Construction and operation of a combined heat and power generating
station for the treatment of refuse derived fuel (RDF) by gasification

The Department has applied Article 31 of the Planning (NI) Order 1991 to the above-
mentioned planning application, designating it as one of major importance as it considers the
development would, if permitted:

(1) be of significance to the whole or a substantial part of Northern ireiand,
(i1) affect the whole of a neighbourhood and

Before the application is determined the Department will either cause a public local inquiry to
be held before the Planning Appeals Commission (PAC) or issue to the applicant a Notice of
Opinion indicating how it considers the application should be decided. If a Notice of Opinion
issues the applicant can seek an opportunity to appear before the PAC for the purpose of
making representation on the opinion expressed by the Department.

In the event of the PAC becoming involved, the Commission will report to the Department on
the Inquiry or the Hearing prior to a final decision being taken.

The Department is not yet in a position to indicate whether or not a public local inquiry will
be held. You will be notified as soon as a decision is reached on this point. If your Council
has not yet formally commented on this application I should be glad if you would let me have
the Council's views at your earliest opportunity.



Page 8

You may wish to consider placing this application on the agenda of planning cases, under any
other business to be discussed at the Planning Committee's next meeting with Department
Planning Officials.

This application and associated site plans, maps and drawings are available for viewing via
the Planning NI Web Portal, www.planningni.gov.uk .

Yours sincerely

A

for Styategic Planning Division



Page 9 Agenda Item 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 18 April 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 26 March until 8 April 2013



Page 10



Page 11

¥yl e19g
AimaN

peoy
ybnejghjeg zi
[[BMXe\ pireq

190415 Alojyoe
anuan
[eloJaWWOo)
pleywoolg
saoIneg ubig

dg6 €19
isejleg

peoy anioung
x9|dwo)
anjoung
9oBUBJUIBI
Auadoidq

- louno)

A0 1seyjeg

Do elld
Isejleg
Buipiing
ueAllINg

g Juswpedy
anuaAy

N Ssoy
$)00Y sewoy |

dH9o ¢l19
isej|eg

peoy Jayonog
Jed

|le}joy sueys
ue|diels

die L1g
isejjed

aoe|d uoAue g
GJ0O|4 S92INIBS
Buisues|)
juswabeuel
9)SEAA - |IOUN0D
Ao 1seyeq

juesijddy

€10¢/€0/6¢

€102/€0/9¢

€10¢/€0/8¢

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/€0/61

€102/€0/61

€10¢/€0/11

pIleA 93eq

6 0 | abed

€102/€0/61 N4
€102/€0/61 jus

WBSIUBAPY
€10¢/€0/1 L N4

paAIaIay
uonesijddy

adA L
uopjesijddy
ajeq

rv.cilg

ajeIs [eusnpu|

ued Jajed uiyyim spueT
isej|leg

peoy pleybuuds 0z1-06

gHo Zl19
isejjed

peoy Jayonog
Jied |lejoy sueys
ue|diels

nre €149

isejieg

peoy ueblieq

uoljels Jajsuel| alsepn
llounod ANQ 1seyjeq

uoneso

8¢ - Junoj

‘eaJe BulAnsouew
pue SS899e Je|nNdIysaA
pue DA\ oojenod
JBUIBJUOD 82140

[99)s a|geaAoW ||lewS
‘asn Je|ndIyanA Joy
dwnd |asalp yim sajes
[on} 0} 8)e)s |euIsnpu|
ued Jajad 1o1|849p p|o
woJj asn jo abueyn

ubis doys

"9)IS UOIe)S JBJSUel}
a)sem Ajlioyine |e20|
ay} ulypm sanjioe}
Jayays pue sasiwaid
2010 Asesodwa}

JO uoneso|ay

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/10 03 €10¢/€0/9¢-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/8¢€0/€10¢/Z2

V/.2€0/€L0C/Z

d4/12€0/€10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 12

3N6 ¢€1d
AimaN
abplgueAllS
peoy

uebin /g
o||oAeT | ueug

Aesaddi] 09
|ayse)n

uu| maN
SYM [ M81eQ

rvoglg
isejleg

B9A0IS) BUUBI
G¢ upe3 us|sH
vigcld
isejleg

alenbg oewol)
9snoH Yihsio4
ue|debp]

€102/€0/L¢
juabe o/o
paywi puet
youeug pay

Hre 219
isejled
anuaAy

ajepeuuy ||
QwoH buisinN
ajepeuuy

€102/€0/9¢

€102/€0/9¢
jusbe

0/ Aayoep

SI|\ pue Jp
€102/€0/9¢

jusbe

0/0 ddIS

swnen 8yl

6 10 Z abed

€10¢/€0/0c  €10¢/€0/0C
€102/€0/0¢  €102/€0/0C
€10¢/€0/0¢c  €10¢/€0/0C
€1L0¢/e0/6L  €10¢/€0/61

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

N4

Jussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

Iind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

J3asvilg
Isejleg
[Ellelely
anuaAy [IN

AOUB [IIUIOM,

Hre 219
isejled
aNUBAY ajepeuuy ||

v89 618
Isejieg

ABoyAynpy

Hed eulei 1
Isejleg

peOY SpJEUMOIMBN
Jeddn 61-1 1Y

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

,H, @dA] asnoH
payoejap o} pabueyo
8q 0} Z¢ 8lis pue Yy,
adA] asnoH payoejep
-lwas 0} pabueyd aq 0}
0€ PUe GZ ‘gZ ‘/¢ sdlis
Ajsweu -panoidde
Aisnoinaud asouyy

woly sadA} asnoy

Jo asn jo abuey)

wooJuAep Jooy} punotb
Buysixe 0} uoisuaxa
Aalo}s a|bulg

"Jeal 8y} O} Jaw.op
UHM UOISISAUOD 10|
pue Buijjamp jo Jeal

0} UOISUS)X® JOOJ} 1Si1

"SHIOM pajeIoosse pue

peoJ ssadoe |eulsjul
‘alnsojous pJeA jueld
‘INLY pue seouenus
Buipnjoul syuoudoys
mau ‘sbuipjing Bunsixa
0 uonijowsp Led
|esodoud

€10¢/v0/10 03 €10¢/€0/9¢-:polidd 8y} 104

d4/1¥€0/€102/Z2

0471/6€€0/€102/Z

4/8€€0/€10¢/Z2

4/G€€0/€102/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 13

6 J0 ¢ abed

Hre 219  €102/€0/9¢ €10¢/€0/0¢  €10¢2/€0/0C I4E] Hre 219 woolAep Joojy punolb 4/S¥€0/€1L02/Z2
Aresaddi] 0D 1sejjeg jsejlaeg Bunsixe 0} uoisuaxa
|aysed anuany aNUBAY d|epeuuy || Aal0)s a|buig
uu| maN alepeuuy ||
UM [ M81eQ awoH BuisinN
a|epeuuy
039619 €102/€0/9¢ €10¢/e0/cc  ¢€10¢/e0/ce Iind 039619 asnoy sue| 4/vv€0/€L02/Z
1sejjeg 1sejleg /SMaW WOo0JIpaqg oM}
anuany anuaAy ‘Aa.10}s OM] JO UOI}0BI]
auole\ SOl auole|\ GO o Jeas 0} pue
ajAoQ Jouo)
zaoolldg NHOOLLEY €10¢/€0/9C¢ €10¢/e0/Le  €102/e0/Le Iind nHooL14 “Buljemp 4/€v€0/€L0¢2/Z
1sejleg 1sejjeg 1sejleg 0} suolels)e pue
suapies aAlQ AL SYoessol] /v UOISUB]Xa apis/ieal
a|Aopaqy Syoessol] /i Aa10)s g jo uopoaig
71 1081Yaly  uojjiweH uirsy
[ne4o|\ aukepr
ds9991d9 ON6 LL1lg €102/c0/9¢ €l02/c0/Le  €102/e0/Le Iind ON6 L11d ‘osn d4/2veo/eLoe/z
uebin 1seyeg Jseyleg pajqesip 40} Buljjomp
2)je9) 9||IAPOOA MeA UIOH 82 MIEA UIOH 82 JO leal 0} UoIsua)xa
9 subisag XOUuM Al SIN Kai0)s-9|buIg
Buipiing y-ue|d

jueo|jddy

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

adA
uojesijddy

uoieso

|esodoud

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

8¢ - Junoj

€10¢2/v0/10 0} €102/€0/9¢--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
Hﬂﬂ_ﬂEE._bﬁ nM.m
LR AT D



Page 14

a3g cld
jsejledg

8sSnNoH pally
100|4 pug
SJO9)IY2IY INP

0d9¢61d
isejled
peoy
ybeals)isen
8.V

9SNoH
Aswobiuopy
| s1o8)yalyY
paJsueyd
suolsuawiq

ati
Uol}eI00SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

1IN9¢l19
isejleg
apeled
eldwA|o g1

weyels dijyd

NVZ ¥19
isejleg

peoy
juowjeg S
dnolig As|xnHy

jueo|jddy

6 10 7 obed

€10¢/e0/Lc  €10¢/e0/ke  €10¢/E0/Le
€10¢/e0/6¢  €10¢/€0/cc  €10¢/€0/ce
€10¢/€0/9¢ €10¢/€0/cec  €10¢/€0/ce

pajeplieA| plleA 9ea|  paAleoay

ajeq uoneaiddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

€lld

Aepp

yleueT yo gn| spoddng
IN JO Jeal 0} spue| Jueoea
pue j0a.1g Biaquaneq

/ pue G ¢ jo Jeal

198415 Blaquaneg

€ pue | usamjeq Alepunog

1IN9cllg
isejjeg
apeled eldwA|O gl

rrl vig
isejled
SNUBAY Yied
0G pue gy 9y v¥ ¢v OF

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

o)eb

s$s929e 9|buls Buipnjoul
pue ybiy wy 'z o} lem
Buiseaioul Juswieal)
Alepunogq maN

"pPa9aNpal UOISUSIXS
10 Yy1Bus| |lesano pue
[lem Alepunoq 0} weaq
|99)S W0} paAOW

[lem |eusa)xa ‘Jood jejd
0} pabueyd jool yead
- 4/1650/600¢/Z ou
uoneoldde ‘uoisuaxa
panoidde Ajsnoinaid

0} suoneld)y
4/8820/¢10¢

/Z "398l Japun

panoidde juswdojonap
[enuapisal

O} E€LH B ZLH ‘6H

‘8H ‘ZH ‘9H ‘GH ‘CH
‘LH s4aquinwi a)Is 0}
sadAjesnoy jo abuey)

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/10 03 €10¢/€0/9¢-:polidd 8y} 104

d4/6¥€0/€10¢/Z

d4/8¥€0/€10¢/Z2

d4/.¥€0/€102/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 15

dHE v149
1seyjag
anuaAy
poomussis)
¥ suosg

Q UOSUBABIS
[enwes

isejleg
anuany
8uole\ G0l
ajkoq Jouon

Na6 914
isejleg

peoy
300)SPOOAA
96¢-06¢C
yainyyp ysed
PIBYMOI|IAA
Ansap

109I8S 8yL

jueo|jddy

€102/€0/9¢

€102/€0/L¢

6 10 G abed

€102/€0/cc  €10¢/€0/ec

€102/€0/cc  €10¢/€0/ec

PlIeA 3jeq P3AISIdY
uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ealy u 039619 paysijowsp aq
OlleAIaSU0D) isejjaog 0} (ybiH wz'| xoidde)
uiyym SNuUaAYy BuOlel\ GOl Apadoud jo Jeas 0)
uopljowsa s|lem snoueA ‘juLdjooy

leuibuo s}1 0} pauinal
Auadoud ay) pue
paysijowap aq 0} Woo.
Ann pue Aemjey Jeal
e Buluieyuos Apuaiino
‘uonippe Jaje| ‘Aaiols
8|Buis "paysijowsp

aq 0} Auadoud jo

Jeal 0} abeseb Jaqui|

[In4 Na6 914 ‘Sjuswieal}
jsejjaeg Aiepunoq pue
peoy %201SpOOA\ 962-06¢ syiomays Buipnjou

yainyy ysled pIoymoliipg ‘X8|dwod |leH YydInyo
10 Juswdojanapay

adA uoieoso] |esodoud
uojesijddy

8¢ : Juno)

€10¢/v0/10 03 €10¢/€0/9¢-:polidd 8y} 104

vOda/iseo/€Loe/z

4/0G€0/€10¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 16

dHE v19
1seyjag
anuany
pooMmuaals)

¥ suosg

pue uosuanslS
[enwes

dHE 19
1sejjog
anuaAy

poomuaalD)

¥ suosg

pue UosuaA8IS
[enwes

Z9¢ /19
jsejleg
9NUBAY sapnf|
1S Z spayyory
nauuag uely

a9 119
isejleg

ise3

asenbg absjj0)
uoinjisui
|eolwapey
isejjeg [ehoy

1as L1g
isejjed

jse3

alenbg abajj0)
uonnysu|
|eolwapesy
Isejjeg [ehoy

@L7 ungsoouyy

jueo|jddy

€102/€0/L¢

€10¢/€0/6¢

€10¢/€0/L¢

6 10 9 abed

€102/€0/5¢

€102/€0/G¢ jussuo)

Buipjing
paisi

€10¢/€0/G¢

€10¢/€0/5¢ jussuod

Buipiing
paisi

€10¢/€0/0¢c  €10¢/€0/0C ind

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

PlleA 9jeq

1as 1ig
wuuy 09
isejleg

1se3 alenbg absjj0D

uonnysuj

[eolwapeoy 1seyjeg |ehoy

Buipiing ure

a9 Ll4g
wy "'0)
isej|eg

}se3 alenbg abajj0)

uonnysu

[esiwapedy jsejjag [eAoy

Buip upHoN

dde 914
isejled

PEOY YO0ISPOOA
¥S¥-0S¥ ¥e €2 pue gz sydy

uoieson

8¢ : Juno)

‘llemuie)s Jo
juswysiqinial |euajul
pue 100} 1S41} 0} JOO}}
punolb wouy Jieys ujew
ay} Jo Juswaoe|dal

ay) Buipnjoul ‘[lomiies
aouenus ulew bunsixa
JO Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
wbrey sjgnoq

‘adeose

aJ1y Juswaoe|dal

pue SWOooISSe|d Mau
9]eaI0 0} JusWysIgnyal
pue uoljelsye [euaiu|

‘uoleAs|d Jeal o}
smopuim Buiuado - uou
pue anbedo jeuonippe
€ Jo uoisnpou| - ¢¢

zz sidy 0} suopessye
aAljpadsodjal apnjoul
0} (4/5202/9002

/Z) |enoidde

Bujuued snoinaid

0} Juswpuawy

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/10 03 €10¢/€0/9¢-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

0471//5€0/€102/Z

0871/95¢€0/€10¢/Z2

4/G5€0/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 17

Hd46 919
Iseyjeg

BAlI(]

sepeT 00l
Yied 900
abpugs|ieg

Z spsjyory
aouadg
uojueH seldep

aHo 1219
uouuebung
peoy
Aieudjeg

9/ psywi
dnoig) Aoayop

dHE 19
1sejjeg
anuaAy

poomussln)
¥ suosg

® UOSUSASIS
[enwes

3966119
isejleg

peoy

wuy 29y
QwoH bBuisinN
Jopssequuy
P17 Soo9IsWyY

UNL 219
1sejjog
Juadsal) JaMoT]
6 Melsaing
1sejjeg yinos

1as L1g
isejjed

jse3

alenbg abajj0)
uonnysu|
|eolwapesy
Isejjeg [ehoy

jueo|jddy

6 10 ) abed

£102/£0/52  €£L0Z/€0/ST lin4
€10Z/€0/lZ  €102/£0/12 In4
£102/€0/SZ  €102/£0/S2 juesuo)
Buipiing

paisi

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

39661149
isej|eg

peoy wiuy g9t
aWOoH

BuisinN Jopessequy

119
iseyjeg (19048

HEMS]S GG-1{ a)isoddo)
aul Aemjiey pue 108118
HEeMS)S usamiaq puen

a9 114

isejieg

1seg alenbg abajj0)
uonnisuj

[eolwepeoy Jsejjeg |ehoy

Buipiing ure

uoieso

8¢ : Juno)

abuno| syuspisal

0} SUOISUIX® 1910}
pajgesip pue smopuim
Aeq mau pasodoid

S9OINISS MHEIS
aing |eoo| apinoid

0] }981]S Hems)s

uo ays punolibAe|d

ay) jo ued uo

Buip[ing Jejnpow wool
-Z € JO uoljonsuo)
‘suoljels)e

Jeusayul Buisidwod
‘uondasal pue

9)INs uopeJ)siujwpe
JO Juawysiginyey

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/10 03 €10¢/€0/9¢-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/09€0/€10¢/Z

d4/65€0/€10¢/Z2

0871/85¢€0/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 18

6 10 g abed

3718 219 XXe vl9 €10¢/€0/6C¢ €10¢/€0/9¢  €10¢2/€0/9¢ jussuoy XX¢ v149 abeJojs uiq pue 04d71/99¢€0/€102/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg Buiping 1sejleg saoeds Bupied Jeo
19918 Juowlols palsi JuowIolIS |euonippe ‘ssadoe peol
Aor ¢ sjoanyoly sbuiping meos|wA|eg Aem-om} e apinoud o}
uo)jiweH Jusweled sBuip|ing usweljed juswyueqwa Bunsixa
Alquiassy By} ojuI Yoeq Jayuny
puejal| HIng jlem Bujuiejal
UJBYUON M3U B JO UOONJISU09
pue |lem Bujuielas
Bunsixe jo uonijowaq
r¢ ¢ecld v39619 €10¢/e0/.¢ €10¢/€0/9¢  €102/€0/9¢ IInd v39 614 Jeal 0} sloop 4/€9¢€0/€10¢/Z
SPJEUMOIMBN 1sejjeg 1sejleg youai4 pue yosod apis
Ja)emA|leg ] aloweyoeyA|eg Bunsixa 0} suoneis)e
peoy ybuqy JoweyoeyA|eg yed snudiho gL pue uoIsuaIxa
V1 aInjosjyoly Aal10)s om} Jo uoloal]
Amooipnis  ed snudAD 91
Buno eulio
pue welipp
3718 219 dll €locg/eo/ee  €1L0¢/e0/se €102/€0/Se Iind isejjeg ‘suonelsye 4/29¢0/€102/2
i1sejjeg 1sejjog olueyl | peoy s,usanp |eulalxa pue [eulajul
10a1g Aor Jayenp oluey] pue sasn Algjjoue ‘Jeq
€ s9)el00ssy Buipjing isejjog  pooy joy ‘seale Buness
Aapn] olueyl| o] jusoelpy [eusa)xa ypm (suauab
€ uoljined Ins) 84e0 0} (1Y Sse|D)
[1e3ad wody Buip|ing
uoljined Bupsixa
10 asn jo abuey)
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
8¢ : Juno)

€10¢2/v0/10 0} €102/€0/9¢--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 19

das 8lld
poomA|0H
M3IA Y2Inyd S
S9)BI00SSY pue
uosnbBlia pineq

dd/ 819
Isejleg

peoy [llydo9sg
9SNOH
[IYy999g SHN

ldil /19
isejjed

ssed ||ebauoq
/G1-GS1
SJ08HYIIY ddY

6 10 6 obed

€10¢/c0/6Cc  €102/€0/Lc  €102/e0/LC Iind Hd9 619 joos ayy d4/12€0/€10¢2/Z
Juobe 1sejleg Bullemo| pue 3lomyolq
0/0 MOUIOW Aemabelued |enq yoouy Buinowsal Jo suesw
SIN pue JN Asjlenfiiayd gl Aq obeueb Bunsixa
40 1ybBray up uononpay

€10¢/€0/8C¢ €10¢/€0/Lc  €10¢/e0/LC lind isejled "syiom Buideospue 4/89€0/€10¢/Z
1sejleg peoy JouaAsolD) 1Os pue pley
s|endsoH |endsoH euojaIp [eAoy Jo uoisinold “Buipjing
10 dnoug) |eAoy Auwisrew bBupsixa
1snJ) aien 8y} Jo uonijowsp
[e1o0S pue yed apnjoul 0}
yieaH isejleg Ayjioey Ajuisiew mau
Unm nun Ayusere
29|Iqnr |eAoy Bunsixa
3y} jo Juswade|day

av.elg €10¢/c0/8¢  €L0¢/c0/ce  €10¢/€0/ce Iind av.eld ‘Juswidojonap 4/29¢€0/€1L0¢/Z
1sejleg (s|eydsoH |euonelado pajeloosse
lendsoH BAY pue uuayng pue Bupjied sng-lujw
Ao 1seyjeg pue anuaAy aonjunQg Juea/ied ‘Buip|ing woou
Joo|4 v 192.1)S 2J0W|00) JO Jeal Buimes pue Lodsuedy
siapenbpeay aull Aemjies M3U JO UO[ONJISU0D
isniL Aq pspunoq a}g) isejieg pue Buip|ing wooy
1snJ] aie) peoy uingsii LG Buimeg pue podsuel |
[E100S pue lepdsoH AnO isejieg Bunsixs jo uomowsq

ullesH isejjeg
jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso]
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
8¢ : Juno)

€10¢2/v0/10 0} €102/€0/9¢--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

119

isejleg

IEENITS
Awapeay ot
Ja)xeg Uemals

dHE v19
1sejjeg
anuaAy
poomuaal)

¥ suog

pue uosuaAslS
[snwes

are 8gl1g
poomA|oH
19341S eluleqiH
ez| diysisuped
ubisag
[BJN}08NYDIY

119

isej|eg
IEENITS
Awapeay ot
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3
isejjeg

a9 119
isejleg

seq

asenbg absjj0)
uoinysu|
|eolwapedy
isejjeg [ehoy
SIOUJON0D)

JO pieog 8yl

TH6 Li1d
isjejeg
suspJles)
ybnojseali)

4

us|llIN yieqezi3

juesijddy

€10¢/0/50

€102/¥0/€0

€10¢/v0/€0

€10¢/€0/Le

€102/€0/5¢

€10¢/€0/9¢

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo | ebed

£102/£0/.2 Jussuo)
Buiping

paisi

£102/£0/62 lin4
£102/£0/92 In4

adA L
uopjesijddy

paAleoay

Moeg €119

1Sej|eg

198.41S ebiy Jaddn -z
|[ooyos Alewlld poomuals)

1as 11g

wiijuy 09

isejled

1se3 alenbg absjj0D
uonnysu|

|eolwapesy sejjeg [ekoy

TH6 LL1g
isejleg
suapies) ybnojssai) g

uoneso

9Z : JUnoy

S)IoMm |elpawal Alojes
aJ1} 9)epowwodde

0] SI00p pue

SMOPUIM 0} SUOHIBId) Y

"aseolie)s painbiuooal
9)epowwodoe

0} ||lomuIe)s urew

O Ieal 0] UoISud)xa
‘uondaoal pue

8)Ins uoljeJsiuiwpe

JO Juswiysiginiay

Bulljemp
JO Ieal 0] UoIsua)xa
Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/80 03 €10¢/¥0/20-:pPolidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

0871/69¢0/€102/Z2

4/G9€0/€10¢/Z

d4/v9€0/€10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



] Jo z ebed

Page 22

g9oc¢6L1d XrL9eld €102/¥0/¥0 €102/€0/Lc  €102/€0/.2 e d329¢19 sbuijrel Vv/€L£0/€1L02/Z
isejleg Isejjed WissIueApY jsejjeg 0} pap|am sisyg|
suapies A a)luM AoggeumomapN [elow Buisn sjeise
usieounq G/-€9 a0e|d BlEABN peoy |[oMalup 081 0} uBis aWwooBAA
IN Yiompunols) anuan
Alunwwo) syl
uoi}Ieo0Ssy
juswdojanaq
Ajunwwo)
[IBMBUYAA
XNv 119 Xré 619 €1L02/v0/¥0 €102/€0/.C2  €102/€0/LC jussuod ar9 614 'J08 smopuim 04g71/2.€0/€102/Z
Jseyjeg Iseyjeq Buipiing iseyjeq ‘sllem ‘Asuwiyo
1991S  jed alowelsq palsi 9ALIQ BulogsQ g puy ‘yoou Buipnjoul
AlawoBjuo Ly slels peoy uingsi] 08£-9/€ ‘sjuswiae Buipjing
ZL-Z UOISNOH  UBWaNYA\ duer peoy playaoue] v| snoueA Jo Jiedas pue
uojsuyor aoueusjulew pasodoid
ERiRARS XXe vl9 €10¢/¥0/¥0 €102/€0/9C¢  €10¢/€0/9¢ Iind XX¢e v19 "abelo)s ulq 4/0.€0/€1L0¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejleg 1sejleg pue saoeds yJied Jeo
19048 Juowlols JuowlolS Jeuonippe ‘ssedoe peol
Aop ¢ s18uyoly sbuip|ing sBuip|ing juswelled Aem-om) e apinoud o}
uojjiweH Jusweled Juswuequse Bunsixe
Alquiassy By} ojul Yoeq Jayuny

puejal Hing ||lem Bujuielas mau
UJBYLON e JO UOoljoNJIsuod pue
[lem Buiuieyal bunsixa

8y} jo uonijowsg

|esodoud

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

uoieso

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

PlleA 9jeq

9Z : JUnoy

€10¢2/v0/80 0} €102/¥0/20--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 23

d716 ge19d
AimaN

abpuaqienis
peoy AInD

B¢ So)eloossy
WAws AInNoN
yHo zL1g
Iseyjeg

peoy

Jayonog /¥
VO Ag BuiArg
papusIx3

oroZlilg
Anwung

Ju80saID
puejobus|o /1
ueblol  Jored

g9¢6l19
isejjsg
suapleo
ulleaunq G/-€9
IN YJompunois

rv.glg
iseyjeg
anuaAy
Allemes 9g
S9|19 euoLe)
pue paqoy
rg 119
Iseyjeg
»ledp|O
suapies)
8]009|13
¥Z uosupy
SIN\ pue J

uabe o/
puejaJ| 8ansnp
9AIeI0)SOY
Alunwwo)n

XrlL9cld
isejjed

A3D snum
aoe|d elleAeN
anua)
Alunwwo) ay |
uoleIoSsy
juswdojanag
Alunwwo)
AND anym
jueo|jddy

€102/¥0/€0

€10¢/0/€0

€10¢/v0/€0

€10¢/v0/¥0

pajepijeA
ajeq

€102/€0/8¢

€10¢/€0/8¢

€10¢/€0/9¢

€10¢/€0/LC

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo ¢ ebed

€102/€0/8¢

€10¢/€0/8¢

€10¢/€0/9¢

€10¢/€0/L¢

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

ind

ind

e
WIasIeApY

adA}
uojesijddy

rv.seld
Isejjegd
anuaAy Ajlemies) 9g

r8 vilg

isejleg

Xled plo

suspJes) 8|002|1y 2

€Lid
sejled

peoy pjaybuuds |11-621

d3/29¢19

isejjeg
AaqgeumoimaN
peoy |[emMaliyp 28l

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

1oA8] punolb je Bulal
Ajwey apinoid o0y apis
pue Jeal 0} UOISUS)Xd

Aalo}s a|buig

Auadoud ay
JO Jeal ay) 0] UOISUBIXd
Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid

(annoadsoual)

asn 9210 o} doys
[lejo. JowlIo) Wwody asn
Jo abueyo pasodoid

sbuijies

0} pap|om siays|
[eyaw Buisn ajejsa
0} ubis awoodpA

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/80 03 €10¢/¥0/20-:pPolidd 8y} 104

4/8/€0/€102/Z

4/9.€0/€10¢/Z2

d4/G.€0/€10¢/Z2

VIv.e0/€L0¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 24

/ Jo  ebed

aas old HO6 919 €102/¥0/80 €102/c0/6C  €102/c0/6C Iind Nnv9 619 pajioosse 4/¥8€0/€10¢2/Z
isejjeg isejjeg jsejjeg Jlem Aiepunog
quI Ju89s8I) ABoyAynpy JuoJ} JO Juswade|dal
O0)}SPOOAA 2 pleyabueln suapJes) UOJSNoH Z1L pue ‘Buljjamp
anua) juon 2/, nolu3 MU J0} SS990E
9 ssauisng welip JN 2oueIjUS ABMBALIp Mau
o] ‘Buljjemp payoejsp
8y 1o9Nyoly Aa10)s-0M) MBU
palapeyn 0 uoioals pasodold
Jawied uyopr
nve Li19g €102/¥0/80 €l0g/c0/6Cc  €102/c0/6C Iind NNO 2119 8pIs pue Jeal 0} d4/28€0/€10¢/Z
}sejjeg juaby oo 1sejjag uolisua)xa Aaio)s om |
Jed uiy Auoyiuy us|o uloymeH Gg
eysuel g|
uosAig Uaqoy
aves 6149 €10¢/¥0/80 €l0¢/c0/6Cc  £10¢2/c0/6C lind o4¢ /19 uolsuajxs Jeas Aalo)s d4/18€0/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg Juabe o/ 1sejleg OM] B JO UoI}08I9
peoy pJeyoly piaeq anuaAy YJedAeH zGL pue uoISua)xa Jeal
sl|jlwuens Kau0)s 9|buls pue pays
98 sjosliyoly Bunsixa Jo uomjowsq
Jnowio) Yaqoy
nve L1149 pueiH LN  €10¢/¥0/80 €L0Z/€0/6C¢  €1L02/€0/6C 4 nve 119 uoheAs|s apis 0} 4/08€0/€102/Z2
i1sejjeg 1sejjeg mopuim mau Buipnjoul
yied )ied eysuel yi Buljjemp Bunsixa
eysuelo g| O Ieal 0] UoIsua)xa
uosAlg Uaqoy Kau0)s 9|buig
nve Li19 Asinegow  ¢£10z/¥0/80 €102/€0/6Z  £L02/€0/6T Iind vrield 9A0(E Wooipaq pue 4/6.€0/€10¢2/Z
iseyjjeg siouelq S|\ jsejjeg woou Buial apinoid o}
yed aueT SUBWO0]S LE Buljjomp xa Jo Jeal 0}
eysuelis) g| uoisuaixa Aalojs a|buls
uosAig uaqoy ued yum Aaluols om|

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9¢ - uno)

€10¢/v0/80 03 €10¢/¥0/20-:pPolidd 8y} 104

AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



/ Jo g ebed

Page 25

HH6 L119 MO9 ¥L19  €L0¢/Y0/80 €L0¢/¥0/€0  €10Z/¥0/€0 Iind MOD9 ¥L19 “Bulemp 4//8€0/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg Bunsixs Jo Jeal
yed peoy 3edp|0 peoy 3edp|O 6£S pue apIs 0} UOISUSIXd
ybnojssai) 6EG usappen Kal03s 9jbuig

Z€ s1o8)yoly uepuaig
ue|inip

M8a0 919d g98cld €L0¢/y0/80 €L02/¥0/€0  €102/¥0/€0 lind vogs 119 sbujume seaued 4/98€0/€10¢/Z
isejleg isejleg isejjeg JO uonejeisul 8yy pue
peoy [llyusrey }oails yinos (suonejnbai buipjing
ey/y Ule  [leyuaul ge-zg alenbg |lebauoq ¢-| 198w Auoojeq Bunsixe
1691\ 8161U0BIN |leyuaui] ay Buipjing o)ew 03) apeJisnjeq
P17 (3seyeq) JBAB3|D UOSUIqoy 8y | auo)s bunsixa puiyaq
sjueinejsay G uun apeJsnjeq sse|b
JaABd|D A1epuooas pasodoid

Mgo0 919 g98cld €10¢/¥0/80 €L02/¥0/€0  €10Z/¥0/€0 jussuo) vogs 119 MOpUIM 8jed Jooj} 04d71/98¢€0/€102/Z
1seyeg 1seyeg Buip|ing Jseyeg punoub o} sbuiume
peoy [[lyuaaey 19818 palsi yuoN SeAUED JO Uohe||ejsul
BY/y UIBIOO  |[BYudUIT 8E-2€ alenbg |lebsuoq ¢-1 8y} pue (suonenbal
a|Bluogon llequaui oy L Bulp|ing JeAes|D Buipiing ypm
P11 1sejjeg pue uosuiqoy 8yl g Hun Jus||dwod epeJsnijieq
sjuelne}say Bunsixe Buliepual

Janes|) Jo sasodind ay}
J0}) Auoojeg JoojH 1sli

uo (epeJjsnjjeq auojs

aAljel0oap Bunsixa

10 8ul| 8y pulysq

IS 0}) apeJjsn|ieq sse|b

Aiepuooss pasdoud

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

juedjddy PlieA @jeq uoljeso]

ajed
9¢ - uno)

€10¢2/v0/80 0} €102/¥0/20--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 26

rv.glg
isejled
anuaAy
Allemies
601 snjeu|

NHS ZL19
19848
ayhig 6L-L1L
S108)YoIy
poddey

vz 119
Iseyjeq
19848 [IIH
91-0L (IHIN)
uojsjey dijiud

jusbe
0/0 saiadoid
wiobjeo

var Lcl9g
uingsi

Jed
albjonliiaq /€
uojuoy wer

vz 119
Jsejjeg

19948 [IH
91-0L 3HIN
uojsiey dijiud
vz 119
Jsejjog

19948 [IH
91-0L 3HIN
uojsiey dijiud
gozellg
Isejleg
anuaAy
yooiqume ezy
Mema}s epur
viZ 119
Isejleg

19948 IH
91-0L 3HIN

jueo|jddy

€102/¥0/80

€10¢/0/S0

€10¢/0/S0

€10¢/0/S0

€102/¥0/S0

€10¢/0/80

€102/¥0/€0

€10¢/¥0/€0

€10¢/¥0/€0

€10¢/¥0/€0

€102/¥0/€0

€10¢/¥0/€0

PlleA 9jeq

/ 1o g ebed

€102/¥0/€0

€10¢/10/€0

€10¢/¥0/€0

€10¢/¥0/€0

€102/¥0/€0

€10¢/10/€0

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

pasodold
91edyiua)
al

ind

ind

Iind

Iind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

cll9gisejeg
peoy Jayonog ¢
yled 1eey Aejse
L uun

XVL.Zllg
1seyjeq
NI

YsIpusAe) 09| O} Jusdelpy

isejleg
jied plemsQ 0l

isejled
}994)S UeW|iiH 1G¢

aneellg
isejjeg
peoy unewobA|eg /22

isej|lag
19811S UOSME( 92

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

"s)iunN oM}
ojul | Jlun 9pIAIPANS
0} ||m uoiiped

[euJs)ul Ue Jo uonoalg

Bulemp
wooipaq aaiy}
‘Aa10]S oM} payoeny

Ayngesip e ypim
uosiad e J0J uoIsualxa
OM Aau0ls o|buis

Ayigesip e yum uosiad
B JO} UOISUB}X8 W00l
Jamoys Aalojs 9|bulg

*Auadoud ay Jo Jeal
ay) 0} uoisua)xa Aalo}s
a|buis jo uonoaig

Ajigesip e ypm uosiad
B IO} UOISUBIXd W00l
Jamoys Aalojs a|bulg

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/80 03 €10¢/¥0/20-:pPolidd 8y} 104

da’/.6€0/€102/Z

4/96€0/€10¢/Z2

4/G6€0/€10¢/Z2

4/€6€0/€10¢/Z2

4/06€0/€10¢/Z

d4/68€0/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 27

/ Jo , abed

laeelg  €L0Z/v0/80 €LOZ/VO/SO  €L0Z/¥0/SO Juo 106 €19 1sej19g obeubls V/20v0/€102/Z
1sejjog WaSIUEAPY peOY SussnD 9 uoneoynuap! buipjing
peoy susanp 9 asnoH oluey |

SIBUOISSIWIWOYD
Inoguey jsejjeg

? PI1OL
NH6 L119 €102/¥0/80 €102/¥0/S0  €10¢/¥0/S0 Iind NH6 L119 Buiping Asi0}s d4/10%0/€102/Z
isej|ed jsejjeg OM]} JO UOISISAUOD
Alep Mep ybnojsaai) 9 9oeds}ool oMy

ybnojsaain 9
umolg ybeuoug

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9¢Z : Juno)

€10¢/v0/80 03 €10¢/¥0/20-:pPolidd 8y} 104

AR LA AR
plleA pawaap suoljedijddy buluueld JUSUIIOTIALS]
I 0 g



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 29 Agenda Item 6

P"“mmmm Appeal Decisions Notified

Date From: 26/03/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 10/04/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2011/1182/LDE PAC Ref: 2012/LDC012
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Withdrawn Appeal Decision Date 28/03/2013
APPLICANT ACE Bates Ltd
LOCATION Lands Adjacent To 1106 Crumlin Road Belfast BT14 8SA
PROPOSAL Use of land for storage and maintenance of skips and vehicles in
association with skip hire business including erection of 3 buildings and
service pit

Page 1 of 1



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 31

N1l0 L3N
peaysaien

Aojlep wea |
Aemsaould

8./€ Py subig poosig

avy 09d
anolbswolg

Jold 8401S

3led sng uoxes

P11 senbiuyos | abew|

Vv /219
uingsi
anuaAy

20B||BA\ BZ S108HYDIY
uolke|n pue xouyq

aHs €19
yinowAapp
peoy

AisoisN D1d
dnolsg) 3007 maN

MNZ 6XIN
saukay] UOYIN

pJeAajnog
Aingany
6617-68Y
(dnoig
leyoY SWOH)
oseqaWoH

dd8 219
jsejlegd
JEETIE
lleyusuri QL-
Buipjing

pJepA (198D
juswdojanag
ueqgin |1vuno)H
A0 iseyleg

juesijddy

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

9 Jo | abey

avs 119
pue|al| UIBYUON
wiuy AJuno)
isejjed

aoe|d ||ebauoqg
9SNOH uleuno

€10¢/€0/9¢ 3007 MaN

HY9 ¢ll19

isejlsg

)led aueys

peoy Jayonog G0l
yled sueys

€102/€0/9¢ 9SEqaWOoH

peoy |jebauoq
€102/€0/9¢ moy Apueg
panssj

uois|ga( ajeq uoneso

"V/8.60/2102/Z "yo4 uoneoldde
JUBWSSILBAPE UM S0UBPIODDE
ul mau yym soe|dal pue abeubis

%007 maN Bunsixa Jo [erowsy  Og7/2600/€102/Z

€102/¥0/01L -0l €102/€0/9¢ -wol4 panssj uolsidsQg

ubig erose4 V/EZYLIZL02/Z
sbuipjing
Bunsixe oy ebeubis doys meN V/1L8EL/L102/Z
JaquinN
|esodoud ELIEYETE)Y

aoisej|og

SPVALKE HLATRI BN

IOURIOITATI]

o o siutipcag



Page 32

9 Jo g abed

"Jajoelieyo
sBuip|ing ay} Buluiejas ssadoe

Na ¥ 119 pajgesip Jo} Jeas ayy 0} sbuiuado
MS/slg 1sejjeg Joop/mopuim painbiyuooal
1sejleg 100418 Ae vre 219 aWOos pue suofela)e
aueT saouep Ly-/¢ dnolo i1sejjeg [eulajul ‘sesiwaid Jo Jeal pue
¥ sejeloossy SN SOWOH 99]¥eQ €10¢/€0/L¢ peoy nesuwlQ LS juoyy 0} sseo0e dwes pajgesiq 4/6€00/€1L02/Z2
4492119
990919 isejleg
isejleg peoy 4492114
3led UOLLIBIA eA BN PV 2L i1sejjeg uoISUaIxa
JUNON OF sujuar ned  spjoukey S sI €102/€0/Le peoy eA BN pIY LL apis Aau03s ojbuls jo uonoaig 4/8€00/€10¢/Z
no.le6ld
isejleg XH9 619
peoy isejjed Bulliemp
uINgsI G/ S109NYIyY ed [[Iyxoouy] 1sejjeg 10 9pIS pue Jeal 0} UOISUSIXd
SI0O|\ UUEBDON . uojsuyor €10¢/€0/Le Sed [liyxoouy £ Aa10}s 8)6uUIS Jo UoNOBI] d/0eviicLoe/z
"Jajoeieyo
sBulp|ing ay) Buluiejas sseooe
pajgesip Jo} Jeas ay} 0} sbuiuado
MS/Glg Joop/mopuim painbiyuodal
isejjeg isejleg vre 219 8Wos pue suofelis)e
aueT saouep 190118 Ae i1sejleg [eulajul ‘sasiwaid jo Jeal pue
¥ Sojeloossy s pue |\ SBWOH d9¥eQ €102/€0/Le peoy neswlQ LyS juoyy 0} sseode dwel pajqesia  0971/62v1/2102/Z
990919 isej|eg
1sejleg  enuaAy ejapunq
}led UOLIBIA €8 SowoH
JUNOIN Q17 suMusr |ned psjusy jsejjeg €10¢/€0/Le isej|ag snusAy e|gpunqg 68 uoIsud)xs Jeal Aalois om| d/5.¢€L/2L0e/z

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

JaquinN

juesijddy

|esodoud

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/¥0/0L ol €10¢2/€0/9¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 33

9 Jo ¢ abed

rvootlqg
HH6 L1149 isejleg
isejleg Yied A0S 1| rvoollg
yed ybnojsealy  AusyoQq malipuy 1sejjeg "UOISUS)Xd BpIs
C€ S1sliyoly uefniy pue Arepy €102/¥0/60 Yied oIS v pue Jeal A810}s Om} JO UO)OBIT 4/9911/210¢2/Z
ZS6 8¢19
PESUSHYM v3agzilg 4/21€2/900¢/Z 4opun |eaoidde
peoy aeigmey weby O/0 1sejjeg snoinaud oy ubisap jo abueyd)
99 sjo8)Y2IY AIoA| Allsuuoq Auo | €102/¥0/60 peoy s,sewer ig 9 0} Jusodelpy Bulliemp Asu03s % g pesodoid d/211L/2Loe/iz
Sre 219 (4/€210/9002/Z Jopun panoidde
SH8 819 1sejjeg uswdojanap bBunsixa Jo |lemaual
unpAuen Allemies /Sjuswipuswe Jouiw) sabeieb
peoy ybnoiogs||iH SNUBAY dlepeuuy payoepne yum sbuijjamp payoeiap
6 ubiseq 's'd e JayresH €102/¥0/60 uojbuIuIo L "0U 1 Jo Juawdojanap BuisnoH 4/8210/1102/Z
dve gLlg
isejleg
0d961d peoy suojsswi dve slld
isejjeg 20g-00¢ isejleg
peoy ybeais|ise) g/ UoIBI0SSY peoy auojsawi] 61 | sje|} Bunsixa oug 0}
asnoH AiswoBjuol BuisnoH us|9 8yl Auoojeq sseooe Joojy doy Bunsixe
9| ubiseq wepyon uojbuimeN €102/¥0/80 Buipiing ssemelaQ JBA09 0} UOISUB)Xd JOOI MON d/egeco/eloe/z
vassld
isejleg
Zd8 8eld 3N0ID 4/5090/010¢/Z [eroidde Buiuueld
snbiappolie) playabuelo vaoslg ypm uonounfuod ui buousy
aALIQ Yooag 6E G-¢ Buddi 1sejjog a]IS pajeIoosse pue punodwod
saoIAIeg ubiseq [IAI)  UB|Y pue Wel|Ipn €10¢/¥0/80 anolg playsbuelQ G-¢ abeuoys ays Atelodwa | d/10vL/eLoe/z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/¥0/0L ol €10¢2/€0/9¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR

”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
o o siutipcag



Page 34

9 Jo { abed

UN9 6L1d
JoBueg py1 sesudiajug oveelld
Kepn uosuiqoy uiane | 1sejjeg Jeq abuno| 0} uoIsSua)xa 0} eale
Z¢ siolsuigndg MaIAUleJUNON €102/¥0/60 peoy |IMueys Ly Bunjows woly asn jo sbuey)d d/vs€LieLoe/z
dH9 9219
ybnoiogsiiiH
peoy
uemobBA|leg aNy S19 uoiipuoo ||ays
S airil i1sejleg 9|ge]}s B Ul 9ABS| pue salnjes)
(syuawdojanaq) joleoeWA|eg ajesun Aue Jo [9A9] ||IS JoOj}
Wweyelis uyor €10¢/¥0/60 JUNO 8yl ¢¢ punolb anoge uomjowsp |elled  Og1/6€€1/2102/Z
nve Lilg
isejjag raegllg
3ied eysuels wabe o/ 1sejjeg 80910 0} sdoysyiom pue sadljo
8| uosfug peqoy aabey o|lpyoIN €10¢/¥0/60 peoy WUy 6G¥-/G% jueoeA wouj asn Jo abueyn dieeelieLoe/z
1de €19
isejleg
peoy susanp
djed
|eroJswiwo) 1sejjeg
[suueyd p11iIN }984)S Molepald pue xoq Jybl| }99Ys gf dUO
[puueyQ Jes|Q €102/¥0/60 19943 oA uopnoun( je yied 1e) 0} oewsld g Bunsixe HeAuod V/IEYZLIZL0Z/Z
vre 219 orv 119
isejleg isej|eg
aNUBAY JBWOID G juebe 00 pi 192413 J9)saYdIyD (uoneoydde
syomses) N juawdojanaqg aqua) buiddoyg aienbg eloIA aAjoadsoujal) ao1o Bupjooq
8yl py1 Buluueld 4 -IINA €10¢/¥0/60 €HO uN IXe} 0} |lejas woy asn jo sbueyn d/ivielieLoe/z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/¥0/0L ol €10¢2/€0/9¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 35

9 jo G abed

MNC Sscl9 019614
aJowoiq 1seyjleg
elewoliq jed 019614 “Buliemp o epis 0}
peoy usjjeury a|nIBN G/ 1sejjeg uolsuajxa Aal0)s a|buls pue Jeal
8% |ednjosyyoly Jaddad UsUgO\ uuy €10¢/¥0/60 Ned a||inkien G2 0} uoisusyxa As810}s Z 40 uoyoalg 4/€600/€102/Z2
dH9 ¢l 19
isejjeg
lae 14 peoy Jayonog dH9o Zl19
isejjeg 8G puela| isejjed ‘Buipiing utew o} Buip|ing Jejnpow
peoy susanp  uisyuopN oabeiq peoy Jayonog gg WIOJ} JOPIIOD MYUl| [BUIBIXD
9 SJ08)IYdJY ppoL ‘1ap|3 pineg €10¢/¥0/60 puejal| ulayyoN oabelq Aa103s 8|buUIS Jo uonONISUOD 4/9800/€10¢/Z
va9cllg
isejjegd
peoy
JOUBASOID
leydsoH
eLIoJoIA Aoy
OVl v19 juswypedaq va9clld
1sejleg soje)sg i1sejjeg wswdinba Jsji0q
peoy SO\ UHON peoy JOUaAsoI) paMaual 3}e[lJUSA 0} SIANO|
SpPJBUMOIMBN L1-LEY soje)s3 isni| [eydsoH elodIA [eAoy yum Juswaoe|dal pue s|jlemyaLq
diysssuped NOH 8yl OSH isejjeg €102/¥0/60 8SNOH J9jlog l13u1 Bunsixe jo [eroway 4/1100/€1L02/Z2
OH9 619
0d961d isejjed
1sejleg JBMOT dUO|e\
peoy ybeaspsed g/ v Jjed OH9 619
asnoH Alawobiuol uebopo) g1 1sejjeg
| S1081YoIY Jlepy eleqieg JaMoT duojel\ Buljjemp
paispeyyd suoisuswig pue malpuy €10¢/¥0/60 Yied uebope) g| 0} UoIsu8lx® pue suoljels)y d/.evLieLoe/z

JaquinN

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

juesijddy aoualayey

€102/¥0/0L ol €10¢2/€0/9¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 36

isej|ag
led UoLIB

JUNOW O SuBUS( |ned

318 219

isejleg

yoong Aor ¢

9SNOH uo}jiweH
SJ09)IY2JYy uo)jiweH

Jseyjeg
syybieH
pleybunds

8 USpPMIDON
vd9zild
Jseyjeg

PEOY JOUBASOID)
HAY V.2
juswpedaq
selels3 HAY

Ive 119
isejleg
alenbg

uonesodiod
9010 JnogleH
inogJeH iseyjleg

juesijddy

9 Jo g abey

Isej|eg

€10Z/¥0/01 syybieH preybunds g

va9clld

isejjed

peoy JOUBASOID) /2
Aenpuop

€102/¥0/01 [e)dsoH euojIA [ehoy

Ve 119 8iejs3 InoqleH jsejjed
Aenp yse|eq

€10¢/v0/01 [eululs | eusls pIO dYL

panss|

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

aynsua
pue wooipag Joojy punoib
10} uinjal apis/ieal Aaio)s a|buIs

‘salioey buibueyo

Jeuonippe pue Aqqo| apiroid
0} Buipjing Atenuow jendsoy
0} suoisua)xa Aalo}s 9|6uIg
‘sloop

JO |eAOWal Y} pue SMOPUIM
Jeuonippe Buipnjoul suoneAs|s
Bunsixa 0} Juswpuswy (D19
sse|D as() 2010 juswdojansp
pue yoJeasal e 0} [eululs)
A1y e wouy asn Jo abueyn

€102/¥0/0L ol €10¢2/€0/9¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/6¥10/€10¢/Z2

d/26¢€1/2102/Z2

4/.020/2102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

HH-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 o SR



— Page 37 Agenda Item 8

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2010/1089/F
Applicant Mr Wai Yau Chan 20 Old Forge Agent Caroline McMordie 3 Cranmore
Magheralin Park
Craigavon Belfast
BT67 BT9 6JF
Location 14 College Heights
Welington Square
Belfast
BT7 3LG
Proposal Retention of change of use from dwelling to HMO

Page 1 of 7



Page 38

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2010/1648/F
Applicant Mr Cilve Jones 18 Holland Park Agent lan Gibson Architect 80 Comber
Belfast Road
BT5 6HB Killinchy
BT23 6PF
Location Approved site for dwelling and garage adjacent to 66 Kings Road
Belfast
Proposal Change of house type and garage to previously to Z/2007/1256/F. (Additional Information and

Amended Plans received)

4
Application Ref  Z2/2010/1713/F

Applicant Ken and Geraldine Brown Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands between 1-8 and 9 Notting Hill Gate (formerly 33 Notting Hill)
Belfast
BT9 5NS
Proposal Erection of dwelling house, detached garage and associated ancillary works.

1 The proposal is contrary to the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation,
in that development would, if permitted, have a significant impact on badgers, which are protected under the
Wildlife (Northern Ireland) Order 1985 (as amended).

2 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and policy OS1 of Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 "Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation" in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space and therefore
adversely affect the environmental quality and character of the area.

5
Application Ref  Z/2011/0476/F

Applicant Mooney Hotel Group c/o G M Agent G M Design Associates 22 Lodge
Design Associates Road
Coleraine
BT52 1NB
Location Wellington Park Hotel

21 Malone Road

6 & 14 Wellington Park
Belfast

BT9 6RU

Proposal Partial demolition, refurbishment and extensions to existing hotel; providing additional 92
bedrooms, apart-hotel accommodation (38 apartments) additional function room, syndicate
rooms, cafe and restaurant space, office extension to 14 Wellington Park, 2 levels of basement
car parking, alterations to existing surface car parking and circulation and landscaping.
(Amended drawings and additional information)

Page 2 of 7



Page 39

Deparimant of the

Environment

el

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/0726/0

First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE

Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13

Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.

Z/2011/1362/F

West Belfast Sports and Social Club
c/o John Hughes

370 Falls Road

Belfast

BT12 6DG

370 Falls Road
Belfast

Co Antrim
BT12 6DG

Alterations and extension to form single storey restaurant, links to existing lounge and existing
kitchen, renovation of existing lounge. (Amended Plans)

Agent
David Smyth 131 Alderley Place
Mallusk
Newtownabbey
BT36 7SJ

Z/2012/0235/F
Robert Thompson 52 Edentrillick Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Hill Office
Hillsborough 4 Cromac Quay
BT26 6PQ Belfast
BT7 2JD
Site adjacent to 117 and 119 Stockman's Lane
Belfast
BT9 7JE

Car sales business with workshop for associated car valet and repair including forecourt parking
(additional information).

1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the character and appearance of the immediate area and
the living conditions of the residents of dwellings located at 117 and 119 Stockmans Lane by reason of
overshadowing, overlooking, noise, nuisance and general disturbance.

2 The Department has insufficient information to fully assess the risk of flooding to the site and the impact of the
proposed development on flooding elsewhere.

Page 3 of 7



Page 40

Deparimant of the

Environment

el

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

i Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0409/F

Limelight Belfast Ltd 1 Bankmore Agent O'Donnell O'Neill Design Associates
Square 5 Stranmillis Road

Belfast Belfast

BT2 1DH BT9 5AF

17-21 Ormeau Avenue
Town Parks

Belfast

BT2 8HD

Provision of outside area of licensed premises at first floor level with facilities for smokers
(Amended Plans).

Z/2012/0426/F

The McGinnis Group Agent Michael Burroughs Associates 33
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX

Wellington Square
Annadale Embankment
Belfast

BT7 3LN

Amendment of condition 3 of Z/2006/1623/F by removing reference to drawing No. AL(02)001
Rev.A (revised parking layout at the Boulevard)

1 The application is contrary tp PPS3 (Access, Movement and Parking) AMP7 (car Parking and Servicing
Arrangments) in that the removal of the condition will leave a shortfall in parking provision, as detailed in the
Departments published guidance, that will prejudice road safety, and significantly inconvenience the flow of
traffic in Wellington Square.

11
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0514/F

Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road Agent

Nutts Corner James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Crumlin Ballynahinch

BT29 4TA BT24 8UR

lkea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Change of use from retail car park to commercial

Page 4 of 7



Page 41

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

12
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0669/0
Kennedy c/o agent Agent Sutherland Architects Ltd 10
Cleaver Park
Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5HX

Land adjacent to 36 Strandburn Park
Belfast

Erection of new dwelling

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in development forward of the building line along Stranburn Drive causing
unacceptable damage to local character and if permitted, would set a precedent for further unacceptable
development on similar corner sites thereby causing further cumulative change to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site, which is too restricted to permit the erection of a
dwelling of reasonable design and dimensions.

13
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

14
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0770/F

John Green c/o agent Agent Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ

4a Newforge Lane

Belfast

BT9

Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Z/2012/0814/0
Malone Healthcare Ltd C/O Kevin Agent Kevin Cartin Architects Ltd Unit 5
Cartin Architects Ltd Belmont Office Park
232 - 240 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AW
Lands including and to the rear of 21 Finaghy Park Central
Finaghy
Belfast
BT10 OHP

Site for residential development including retention of existing dwelling, 2 storey red brick
outbuilding and creation of new access; renewal of extant outline approval ref: Z/2008/1752/0

Page 5 of 7



Page 42

Deparimant of the
Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

15
Application Ref  Z/2012/0995/F

Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell 4/5 Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast

Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB

Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

16
Application Ref  Z/2012/1061/F
Applicant J Bates 1080 Crumlin Road Agent A L D A Architects 537 Antrim Road
Belfast Belfast
BT14 BT15 3BU
Location Site located to the south and west of 1085 Crumlin Road
Belfast
BT14
Proposal Change of use to allotments including entrance road, paths and toilets

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy CTY1 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable Development in the
Countryside in that there are no overriding reasons why this development is essential in this rural location and
could not be located within a settlement.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 3, in that
it would, if permitted, result in the creation of a new vehicular access onto a Protected Route, thereby
prejudicing the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety.

17

Application Ref  Z/2012/1318/F

Applicant Mr Donald Murray 41 Sydenham Agent John Palmer- Chartered Architects
Avenue The Mount Business & Conference
Belfast CTR
BT4 2DJ 2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
Location 41 Sydenham Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DJ
Proposal Erection of two storey porch/bedroom front extension, and single storey front extension

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 “Residential
Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, significantly detract from the character and appearance
of the area due to development forward of the building line and would set an undesirable precedent for similar
extensions to the further detriment of the area's character.

Page 6 of 7



Page 43

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

18
Application Ref  Z/2012/1358/LBC

Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast
BT1 6DN
Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB
Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (Class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy BH 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning
Archaeology and the Buildt Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order
1991 and the alterations would, if permitted, detract from its character and features of interest and a result in
loss of its architectural integrity.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

19
Application Ref  Z/2012/1396/F

Applicant j Walkington c/o Agent Agent Povall Worthington 5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE
Location 220 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AW
Proposal Amendements to previously approved application Z/2012/0080/F from 1 No detached dwelling
to 2 No semi-detached dwellings with parking spaces and gardens using approved access and
private lane

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in that in that it would if
permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by
Tree Preservation Order.

20
Application Ref  Z/2012/1411/F

Applicant Paul Hodgkinson 55 Orangefield Agent William Shannon Architects 27
Road Middle Road
Belfast Saintfield
BT5 6DD BT24 7LP

Location 55 Orangefield Road
Ballyhackamore
Belfast
BT5 6DD

Proposal Proposed two storey extension to side and rear of existing dwelling
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 “Residential
Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, detract from the character and appearance of the area

by closing the visual gap between residential properties which would set a precedent for similar extensions
resulting in the potential for visual terracing.

Page 7 of 7



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45 Agenda Iltem 9

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 18/04/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0817/F Full DATE VALID 09/07/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mr D Rooney 20 Sommerton AGENT R Stokes 17
Close Moreland Avenue
Belfast Newtownabbey
BT36 7RQ
028 9083 6259
LOCATION First floor above 163-165 Oldpark Road
Town Parks
Belfast
BT14 6QP
PROPOSAL Change of use to 1 no apartment
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that if approved it

would not provide a suitable living environment as potential residents would be adversely
affected by noise, vibrations and odours from the two hot food bars at ground floor level and the
adjacent adjoining public house.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1, Quality in New Residential Development, of Planning
Policy Statement 7 (PPS 7) ‘Quality Residential Environments’ in that the applicant has failed to
demonstrate that the proposal will not create conflict with adjacent land uses and no provision
has been made for private open space in accordance with the guidance contained in the
Department's Creating Places document.

1 o0f1



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



PPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 18/04/2013
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1126/F Full DATE VALID 16/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT McKinstry Skip Hire Limited AGENT SLR Consulting 24
81-83 Belfast Road Ballynahinch
Nutts Corner Street
Crumlin Hillsborough
BT29 4TL BT26 6AW
028 9268 9036
LOCATION 4 Northern Road
Belfast
BT3 9AL
PROPOSAL Application to vary condition 5 (materials to be accepted) of planning permission Z/

2010/0658/F to include the acceptance of EWC code 19 12 10 combustible waste
(RDF). (Additional information received - Revised description (P1 form), revised
internal floor layout Dwg 03 (Rev A) and revised Transport Assessment).

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f10



Departmant of the

Page 50

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1179/F Full DATE VALID 05/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Lagan Homes LTD 19 AGENT Alan Patterson
Clarendon Road Design Darragh
Belfast House
BT1 3BG 112 Craigdarragh
Road
Helen's Bay
Co Down
BT19 1UB
028 9185 2582
LOCATION Land approximately 15m north west of 1 Mill Valley Road and approximately 90m

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

north east of 15 Mill Valley Road
Belfast

Change of house type to previous approval ref Z/2003/2078/F retaining 4 no
townhouses and 2 no semi-detached dwellings with finished floor levels remaining as
per previous approval. Introduction of detached garages, relocation of driveways and
other associated siteworks [amended description].

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 10



Page 51

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1186/F Full DATE VALID 07/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT McKinstry Skip Hire Ltd 81-83 AGENT SLR Consulting 24
Nutts Corner Ballynahinch
Crumlin Street
BT29 4TL Hillsborough
BT26 6AW
028 9268 9036
LOCATION 4 Northern Road
Belfast
BT3 9AL
PROPOSAL Retrospective planning application for the retention of revised northern gable end (inc.

retention of existing northern vehicle access to public road) to existing waste transfer
station, retention of portacabin office, revision to site reception area, including new
weighbridge, fencing and revision of onsite parking (amended description).

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 0f10



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0676/F Full DATE VALID 07/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Corbo Ltd c/o agent AGENT Ostick And
Williams Ltd 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9jQ
028 90 778810
LOCATION Lands at shane Retail Park
Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12
PROPOSAL Proposed drive - thru restaurant with associated site works and car parking (amended
information).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
7 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 53

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1179/F Full DATE VALID 22/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Shirley McCullough c/o agent AGENT Robert Logan -
Chartered
Architect 19 Main
Street
Doagh
Ballyclare
BT39 0QL
028 9335 2855
LOCATION 13 Dunlambert Park

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Fortwilliam Park
Belfast
BT15 3NJ

Proposed rear extension with associated internal modifications and rear terrace area
[Amended materials].

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f 10



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1274/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 13/11/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Belfast Distillery Company Ltd AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
028 9043 4333
LOCATION "A" Wing
Crumlin Road Gaol
Crumlin Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Alterations to vacant Gaol wing (Wing A) to facilitate change of use to operational

Whiskey Distillery (Including ground water abstraction, plant equipment, and all
associated works) with tourist/visitors centre and associated car parking and site
works. Tourist facilities to include guided tours, bar and restaurant/cafe.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 10



Page 55

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1277/F Full DATE VALID 13/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Distillery Company Ltd AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
028 9043 4333
LOCATION "A" Wing
Crumlin Road Gaol
Crumlin Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Alterations to vacant Gaol Wing (Wing A) to facilitate change of use to operational
Whiskey Distillery (including ground water abstraction, plant equipment, and all
associated works) with tourist/visitors centre and associated car parking and site
works. Tourist facilities to include guided tours, bar and restaurant/cafe.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1337/F Full DATE VALID 30/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ella And Anton McClelland 112 AGENT John Smylie Place
Marlborough Park Central Lab
Belfast 5 Cromac Avenue
BT9 6HP Belfast
BT7 2JA
90447624
LOCATION 112 Marlborough Park Central
Belfast
BT9 6HP
PROPOSAL Single storey extension to rear of dwelling (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 10



Page 56

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 9

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0034/F Full DATE VALID 11/01/2013

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Mr P Creagh AGENT Arta Architects
The Mews Studio
44 Upper
Dunmurry Lane
Belfast
BT17 OAB
028 9043 0101

LOCATION 74a Lansdowne Road

Belfast
BT15 4AA
PROPOSAL Proposed new detached dwelling with incurtilage parking and associated landscaping.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to PPS7 Policy QD1 (a) and (h) in that it would not create a quality
environment in this established residential area.

8 of 10



Page 57

Departmant of the
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 10

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0166/F Full DATE VALID 11/02/2013

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Everthing Everywhere & H3G Ltd AGENT Harlequin Group
Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
Al10 9BW Belfast

BT12LD
028 9082 3660

LOCATION Existing telecommunications site on footpath at junction opposite 38 Cairnburn Road
Ballymaghan Belfast Co. Down BT4 2HS (Amended Address).

PROPOSAL Existing 1No. TRI sector antenna (H1302xW155xD69mm) to be removed and
replaced with 1No. DBDP TRI Sector antenna (H19542xW364xD152mm), installation
of 1No. equipment cabinet and ancillary equipment

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 58

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0223/F Full DATE VALID 22/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Anna Hamill 1 Piney Way AGENT Hugh Morrison
Piney Hills Chartered
Belfast Accountant 120
BT9 5QT Balmoral Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6NZ
077842 37321
LOCATION 1 Piney Way
Piney Hills
Malone
Belfast
BT9 5QT
PROPOSAL Single storey side extension to single storey dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 10



	Agenda
	3 Routine Correspondence
	4a Planning Application Z/2012/1108/F - 2 Oceanic Avenue
	4b Article 31 Planning Application - 7 Airport Road
	5 New Applications
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 26-03-2013 -01-04-2013
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 02-04-2013 -08-04-2013

	6 Appeal Decisions Notified
	7 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	8 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_18 April 2013


